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iire Jomasz Rhosds, Archiviat
The Hational Archives
Washington, D.C,

beay Dr. Rhoads,

iftor 1 wrote you lay 29 I received frea my lewyer copies of ths doowments
requeste. for the last of & series of times in that lotter. I find in going over
them that they are incomplete ani to the knowledge of
your kiowledge and that of your staff this request wes made in conssotion with a
suit in fedevel couwrt in which the government is respondent, I
complain about the appsrent politiosal motivation of the Archives in this matter
and to rocord what you should know, my belief that this is a scrious intruston
into oy rights as well as capabilities in court.

xmmwmmmumumummmm
Imednﬁmtemruminthnud&udunwdthmmw and
neutron sctivetion analyses, exolusive of what was recently sent.

m-mm-mdmmmmoomdmmmmm.
some documents I've seen in the past, or amything fros the AEC exvept the one
Eborsold letter of 12/11/63. When the AEC has to date found it impessible to respond
hum.nwmmumuntouummnmw
lying to us about what it had and did, the omlsalon secms lese sccidental,

As you knew the FEI had stomowalled on this, injsisting that I reat their minds
and thus learn whatever dooumiats they heve in thedr coliective minds that they
intergrot as relevant to my request and neads in C.A. 226-T5, on the firvolous besis
that those docum nts are in your files. ‘

Une of the questions nufore the court now is of eampliamce. 1 now have to ssk
ny laxyer to infors the court that oven that whilah is not withheld eamnot be chtained
by & simple request and I shall ask that he request r postpmemont until 1 heve g1l
you can supply on this «nd have time to go over it.

ds you renligo, I am 2t your merey co this. I cannot go to your files snd
nlmthenlmt.hfmt,lhn-mw#mhmymhw this matorisl
filed. I am entirely dependent upen your homodable and faitiful executicn of your
afficial responsibilities.

Thies has already been dawaging to ma. I regard 1t a= a= of fcisd luterference
with the ability of the lsw snd the courtas to function and inte my wights. I it e
mmwmmmmtoulnhmmwwﬂtoimdﬂmtnmappucahi.uv
of provisions of the recont amsndments that I underctand tre Cougrens euacted to end
this kind of abuse of edtisbms who seck acces to public dnforsation.

Four weeks have nos paseed aioes 1 made other requests to widich there have been
A0 rosponses. dines then £ have léwrned of a declaselfication in 1973 of which I have
no record of having bosn infersed. Thet was ufter the last regularly-schodiuled doe
classification. liy letter conliruing this request beging with & request for all docu-
mmts doclassified ainee the last rogular declsanification,

I hadasb&dfurmﬂutmmmmtmmmmtod as 21l the Hoasenko
docwnntes 4 now loarm thnt whet I wan thea sivem s mot all of ttem. I medeod cortein
queations about the depurturc from porm in the declaswificaticn of thome I did recaive
that remein unmuswored. Lltheugh I then did not lews of G erlitence of thewe other
docpments 1 correctly antiecdiputed this adued politicel influcace at work under vou gmd
the panultizate persoreph of oy lotter of ay 14, 1975 bogine uit) ihe roguest that
undevstancing req:uired.
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In this letter 1 siso asked spocifically sbout relevant OIA dacumentn, Thera
Les been no reaponss,

Umnmnmhlmmtsruuﬁﬂndhmabmtﬁmﬂthﬁymutb
wmmmwmrwmum

and I aid esk “re solmsen for & cogy of evory Cli docusent dsclegsified sinng
the 1570 declussdfication, 1 16Tt & §50 check to cover costs in the evakuy deposit

¥ithout ths FEI's aleo anzaging 4n deliberete withhelddng from the Werran
Conmission there sinply have to be more FRI docunents relating to Nomenko,

ztmumcmthtm&nmdwmmmammum
wpuummumseuet*’mmInmnnomngintmt-‘xmmt‘rm
reflecting that the CIA informed 4t of the fruit of thls low wiolatian, S0, I add
aMmm,mrmﬂmnghwmnhmum&hu-
m«wwmmmm&wu:udm to whether the CIA informed
the Comnimmion of i%,

dthuﬁmntmnomessmldompayoumlmmms.tmd'mltutrermru
nrwlach.’.memfcmdtommm:t.mtoittktlﬂmwam
nndMImmwithinammueu-.

Hmmmﬂuw%ﬂmdt&faﬂmhmﬂrﬁt&nﬂnﬂum
whun that re,usst wog in commection with PCLL Yitdgndion and of the falloe: to
nspmhmwaywqhturdwu. T vould appreciste it,

Sincerely,

dareld Wedbberg




